
Fibocom Wireless Inc. 

5/F, Tower A, Technology Building II, 1057# Nanhai Blvd, 

Shenzhen 518067, China 
 

                                                 Date: July 16, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change 

 

We, Fibocom Wireless Inc. hereby declare that the intention of this Class II 

Permissive Change is to add a host: Convertible PC (Model: TP00078C/ Brand: 

Lenovo) to the certified module which was originally granted on 03/10/2017 under 

FCC ID: ZMOL850GL. It is co-located with a module under FCC ID: PD98265NG 

in the host. 

 

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and 

mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Only that the 

LTE B38 will be disabled in the host device. Therefore, we, Fibocom Wireless Inc., 

take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after 

integration in the host and when modules are transmitting simultaneously. 

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you. 

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Tao Zhu / Marketing Director 

Fibocom Wireless Inc. 

Tel: +86-755-26733555 

Fax: +86-755-26520841 

E-mail: zhut@fibocom.com 


